Sifat Bhatia

Email: bsifat@gmail.com; Phone: +1(650)643-9865;

Website: siftion.com github.com/sifatbhatia; linkedin.com/in/siftion

Summary

Self-driven full-stack developer who is passionate about front-end web developer with 3 years of experience using JavaScript, HTML5, and CSS to build all aspects of the user experience and user interface for client-facing landing pages. Specializes in using Node.js, React, CSS, and Javascript.

SKILLS

- Programming Languages: JavaScript, HTML, CSS, C#
- Technologies/Frameworks: React, Nodejs, Express.js, Tailwind.css, Nextjs, Bootstrap, MongoDB, PostgreSQL

Experience

Super Purposes Seattle, WA

Web Developer (Remote-Internship)

Nov. 2022 - Jan. 2023

- Update and maintain the company website presence
- Using elementor on WordPress to create new pages for website like promotional content for Christmas, New Years'
- o Collaborate with a team of UX Designers and IT team on upgrades, backups, and improvements

L'Affaire Musicale / Wicked Paradise

Los Angeles, CA

In-house Web Designer/Developer (Contractor)

Mar. 2019 - Jan 2023

- Create UI/UX and Style guides for the company
- Manage existing website to make UI more consistent bringing the bounce rate down by 30%
- o Create new sites for the existing and new artists in the roster, tailored to their brand
- Responsible for SEO as well maintaining the website to make sure there are no issues

Ego Digital Agency

Jacksonville, FL

Web Designer/Developer (Remote)

March. 2021 - Jan 2022

- o Creating brand new sites for the clients and refreshing existing websites like making the UI more consistent
- Optimize client websites reducing the loading times by 50%.
- o Customized themes tailored to the clients' brand via elementor and WP bakery

Projects

Wicked Paradise website

Los Angeles, CA

Lead Web Designer/Developer

- Created design system using figma for the website to establish a brand identity using
- Implemented the design into a full functioning website using Squarespace platform
- o Content optimizations so, the websites load faster and are responsive even, over an unstable connection

J.Worra website Los Angeles, CA

Web Designer/Developer (Contract)

- Establish brand identity by creating style guide
- Created website customized to the brand to boost online presence and ticket sales
- Integration with mail-chimp and customize the widget using CSS
- Build a responsive website to ensure the content looks correct on all devices

EDUCATION

Full Sail University

Winter Park, FL

B.S in Web Design and Development

July. 2019 - Nov. 2021 o Valedictorian GPA: 3.34